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PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR MCGIiLL UNIVERSITY

A. E. MORGAN MONTREAL

16th November 1936

In reply to your circular letter of the

9th November, the Principal directs me to send you a

proof copy of the list of publications of members

of the University staff as it will appear in the

Annual Report which is now in Press.

Yours faithfully,

Principal's Secretary

A.8.7P,.Woodhouse, Esq.,

Edi tor,

The University of Toronto Guarterly,
Toronto, 5.




